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re inspect i  was an examination of me amities mnducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the 
uclear Regulatory Commissim (NRC) NIWS and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspectian consisted of s&eCti~e examinations 
' procedures and representalive remrds. interviews with perscnnd. and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

3. m e  violation(s). specltlcalty described to you by h e  inspecmr as mndted violaltcns. are not being cited because they were self-idenlffbd, 

exercise discretion. were satisfied. 
0 mn-repetjlive. and corrective a*nn was or is being taken. and h e  remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to 

Non-Cned Volatian(s) washere discussed involvhg the following rEquirement(s) and CorreCnve Action(s): 

0 4. 13- this inspxlbn certain of your activities. as described below and/w attached, were in vidation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. Thii form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subie* to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
iereby state that. within 30 days. the aclions described bq me to me h p e * o r  mll be taken to m e c t  me violations Mentlfied. This statement of 
medw acl- is made in accordanat wllh UM requiremenis of 10 CFR 2.201 (conective steps already taken. ccireclive step which win be taken, 
ite when full compliance will be achhed). I understand that no fullher written response to NRC will be required, ud858 spedfically requested. 
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The licensee is a health physics consultation service which includes providing leak-test analysis 
and radiation detection instrument calibrations. The licensee is authorized to possess: (1) 165 
millicuries of cesium-137 as a Technical Operations Model 77032 sealed source used in a 
Technical Operations Model 773 calibration device for commercial calibration of radiation 
detection instruments; (2) any byproduct material with Atomic Nos. between 3-83 inclusive as 
analytical samples for possession incident to the performance of leak testing and analysis of 
customer's sealed sources; (3) a total activity of 30 millicuries each of cesium-137 or barium-133 
as a sealed source used for instrument calibration; (4) a total activity of 50 millicuries of 
americium-241 as a sealed source used for instrument calibration; (5) a total activity of 5 
millicuries of cobalt-60 as a sealed source used for instrument calibration; and (6) 50 millicuries 
of technetium-99m in any form as a transmission source for testing the adequacy of shielding 
material. The licensee is authorized to use licensed material at three locations as specified on 
the license, with a total of four authorized users. There is no radiation safety officer specified on 
the license. 

Performance Observations 

During the inspection at 3162 Martin Road, Commerce Twp, (Walled Lake) MI, the staff of Medi- 
Nuclear Corp. demonstrated/discussed: (1) radiation surveys; (2) removable contamination 
surveys; (3) package receipt, handling, and shipping procedures; (4) transportation of packages; 
(5) storage location; (6) sealed source and isotope inventories; and (7) security of licensed 
material. 
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